
 

Office of the City Attorney 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:      Hon. Mayor Mary Casillas Salas 
 

Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk 
 
CC:     Adriana Hernandez, Senior Council Assistant 

 
Leah Larrarte, Deputy City Clerk 

 
Via:     Board of Ethics Interview Panel 

 

From:  Simon Silva, Deputy City Attorney III   
 
Date:   November 25, 2020 

 
Re:      Nominations for Appointments to Board of Ethics 

 
              
 
 

Pursuant  to Chula Vista Municipal  Code section 2.28.050(A), a panel  ("Panel")  consisting of 

a Board  of  Ethics  Member  (Stephanie Teel)  and  Charter  Review  Member  (Todd Glanz)  

interviewed  applicants for appointment to the  Board of Ethics  (one  vacancy) on November 18, 

2020 and hereby nominate  the following for appointment  to the Board of Ethics: 

 
•    Mar io Salzmann  

 

Mario Salzmann would replace Victor Esquer. 

  

The Panel would like to place the below nomination for appointment to the Board of Ethics on 

the December 1, 2020 Council Agenda for ratification and schedule the oaths of office for the 

following meeting. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 


